

# KITSAP Aircraft Radio Control Society



## **January 14, 2014 Monthly Meeting**

**CALLED TO ORDER: 7:01PM** 

### INTRODUCE VISITORS, GUESTS AND/OR NEW MEMBERS

Terry was presented with an imaginary Plaque as the new VP forgot to bring the award to the meeting – for his work as the President.

### TREASURERS REPORT

The VP presented the Treasure's report. A motion was made to accept the report and seconded. The report was accepted by unanimous vote.

### MINUTES OF LAST MEETING

The minutes of the last meeting were read. A motion was made to accept the minutes and seconded. The minutes were accepted by unanimous vote.

### **COMMITTEE REPORTS**

#### **CONTESTS & RULES**

*Pylon:* Neil Makar covered pylon racing, no change to rules, 1<sup>st</sup> Saturday of the month will be the pylon competition. Start time is 10am. First race day is April, a clinic will be held in March. The rules will be amended with only a few minor updates. New racers must request numbers; old racers can keep their numbers.

*Combat*: Jeff will be managing combat. Same day as pylon racing; Combat will start at 12pm.

Special Event: The VP is looking for anyone to step up and run any special events.

### **SAFETY**

Safety Officer comments: The President spoke in lieu of the safety officer – encourage the use of spotters, standing next to you and watching for oncoming aircraft. Covered the use of a restraining device for larger planes during startup and engine tuning.

### FIELD MAINTENANCE

*Canopy:* Terry Hubbard talked about damage to the canopy at the field: South canopy was damaged during the windstorm. The damaged section is 18' x 60'. Two corners pieces and a few straight pieces of the frame were damaged. The President will keep us posted on repair efforts

### INSTRUCTION

Status from Instructors: Floyd Dunaway is still under instruction.

### **PUBLICITY**

Club stickers are available. Identity Gear on Anderson Hill Rd has our artwork and will charge only \$50 for club embroidery on any jacket. The President will investigate embroidery rates at Embroid Me in Port Orchard



# KITSAP Aircraft Radio Control Society



### **OLD BUSINESS**

*Field development*: Jeff Kidston has a meeting scheduled at the end of January to begin discussion with the county on clearing trees to the east of the field. At the February meeting Jeff will have more information on the next steps for field improvements.

*School program:* Brian Campbell briefed the school program. Two more weeks of instruction for the current class, 14 students flew today and they really enjoyed flying.

*Club events:* Frosty Fingers held January 1, 2014 and Mike McIntyre was the first to fly. Mike was awarded the first flight award.

Next Open shop: January 19th, Chuck McGuire will host.

And the Next Open shop: February 18th, Al Franklin will host.

*Indoor flying:* Fred Rutan said he would have a January indoor fly. An email will be sent with more information.

Attendance award: Jim McEdward was presented the Attendance Award for 2013.

*Best/Most Crashes award:* Sean Butler was awarded the trophy for the Best/Most Crashes in 2013.

*Arc of the Year award:* Jeff Kidston was presented the award for his fantastic work with the county to improve our field, ARC of the year 2013.

### **NEW BUSINESS**

## **February**

1 Saturday Breakfast - Bremerton Airport Diner, 8:00 am
4 Board Meeting – 7pm at Sean Butler's House
7-9 NW Model Hobby Expo - Evergreen Fairgrounds, Monroe
11 Regular Meeting - Sunnyslope Improvement Assoc., 7:00 pm
18 Open Shop – Al Franklin, 7:00 pm

Club calendar for 2014 on line, please review and comment. Terry Hubbard will host a fun fly; War bird fly-in will be scheduled. An electric plane event will be scheduled as well.

*Pre-Meeting Dinner:* Neil Marker announced that anyone can join him at the airport dinner before each monthly meeting at 5:30.



# KITSAP Aircraft Radio Control Society



# MEMBERS CONCERNS/QUESTIONS ABOUT THE CLUB

None

#### **GUEST SPEAKER OR SHOW**

None

### SHOW AND TELL

- 1. **Lorin Miller** showed his clipped wing "scrap" built plane that was comprised of several different planes. Named the "Thing-a-mi-bob"
- 2. *Terry Hubbard* showed off his precession aerobatic Addiction X and Bandit.
- 3. *Al Franklin* showed off his Sig Doubler "MYASIS DRAGIN" Very nice covering.
- 4. **Sean Butler** showed his "Airopult" plane restraint system available from Hobby King.

**WINNER: Al Franklin** 

### TECHNICAL DISCUSSION OR PRESENTATION

None

### **DRAWINGS**

25 cent drawing: Al Franklin won the draw!

**ADJOURN: 7:59PM**